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THE 'I'IIIRT\'-'I'HIRl) ANNUAL REPORT

For THE PERIOD |sT APRIL, 1968 TO 31ST MARCH, 1969

seneral Meeting, 1968

Proceedings of the Annual (
THE TWENTY-THIRD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Associa-

tion since its Incorporation, being the thirty-second since the
vas held on Thursday, 3rd October, 1968
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Appointment of Auditor

It was moved from the Chair that Messrs. Chater & Myhill be
re-appointed auditors for the year ending 31st March, 1969 and
that their fee for the year ended 31st March, 1968 should be
15 guineas. This was carried.

Resignation of Hon. Treasurer

The Chairman announced that Mr. J. B. Wright had
announced at a meeting of the Council of Management, held on
26th June, 1968 that he felt he could not, as he lived in Huntingdon,
devote sufficient time to the work of Museum Treasurer. He had
declared himself willing, however, to continue in office until this
meeting and had, meanwhile, found a successor in Mr. R. Robins
who lived in Cambridge and who was a former bank colleague.
Mr. Robins had said that, subject to the ratification of his appoint-
ment at this Annual General Meeting, he would be prepared to
serve for a provisional period of one year. The Chairman reported
that at the meeting of the Council of Management in July it had
been proposed that, subject to the approval of the Annual General
Meeting, an honorarium of 25 guineas should, in future, be paid to
the Treasurer.

Councillor Mrs. J. Barker proposed, and Alderman Mrs. M. E.
Henn seconded, that Mr. Robins be duly elected Treasurer and that
he receive the proposed honorarium, and that the Patron, President,
Vice-Presidents and Elected Members should be re-elected. This
was carried unanimously.

This concluded the business of the Annual General Meeting.

: The Curator, Miss Enid Porter, then showed by means of an
epidiascope and described a number of photographs of old
Cambridge selected from the large collection now housed in the
Museum. At the conclusion of her talk she was thanked by the
Patron, Sir Hamilton Kerr, Bt.

HON. TREASURER’S REPORT, 1968-69

The accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 1969
show a similar pattern of expenditure as for earlier years. Worlz
hag been done to re-decorate the Museum Cottage and the Museum
fittings have been added to.

A considerable drop in expenditure for National Insurance is
accounted for by the claim made by Mr. Wright for Selective Em-
ployment Tax paid since its inception. There has also been a small
drop in the amount of Loan Interest paid.
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No additional repayment of loan was made during the
nalances have been retained to meet payments to the §
Creditors and for current payments pending the receipt of ¢

year,
‘“ndry
rants,

On the Income side it will be noticed that the grant of g5
from the County Council l'm'v 1968 has been included in the Current
vear's Accounts. Thus the final balances of the two years should
be adjusted by that amount to present a true comparison.

Here 1 should like to record our thanks to all those who have
supported the Muscum lw_y" their (irants and Donations, also the
members who loyally continue their annual subscriptions. A Jist
of their names IS included within this Report. £150 of this money
has been added to the Museum Purchase Account which now
stands at £125 15s. 9d.

Due to current financial restrictions the City Corporation
grant was reduced to £1,750. This grant is vital to our existence
and 1 tender our thanks for the consideration we receive. But |
express the hope that it may be restored at least to its former level
as soon as possible so that the Museum may fulfil its purpose in
the life of our City.

CURATOR’S REPORT

The twelve months ending 31st March, 1969 have been very
busy and, judged by attendance figures, successful ones. A rec_ord
number of visitors—8,365—came to the Museum during the peno_d.
while the total of school children attending in organised parties
amounted to 1,254. Most of the children came from schools in
the City and County, 667 of them being taught, on their VSIS, by
the Museums Teacher, Mr. D. H. B. Dowdy. The number of

enquiries for information, on a wide variety of subjects, TO¢ to
well over 1,400,

Two exhibitions were held during the year: The ("ambrit_/g&‘-
shire Scene and Some Recent Accessions. Several talks were given

by thc Curator to adult classes in Village Colleges and 10 yarious
organisations.

. | .. ing from the hoped-for conservation of the old pul'hlp)llilg
station in Cheddars Lane, and its use as a museum of technolog,

" e ded
the Cambridge Society for Industrial Archacology Wd '.Oun—[i:,;
towards the end of 1968 and already has a large membershiP- =

Curator serves on the committee. The aims of the society, ar¢
N many ways complementary to those of the Folk Museum:
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Some new cases have been made and installed in the Museum,
but it is still desirable to have an additional one in the Fenland
Room in order that small objects may be more safely displayed.

The problem of finding space to display our ever-increasing
collections is becoming more acute, and it is to be hoped that an
answer to it may be found in the not too distant future. Two
rooms leading from the Fenland Room have to be used as storage
rooms. If these could be freed by the provision of storage space
elsewhere, the difficulty would be greatly eased. The larger of the
two cellars, if this could be better ventilated and fitted with racks,
might serve to contain the reserve collection. Duplicates of some
of our exhibits must be retained because these are so often requested
for loan exhibitions to schools; several such loans were made during
the past twelve months.

Among the accessions received in the past year, one of the
most interesting is the vagrancy board from Rampton. This hung
on the front wall of the first house on the Willingham side of the
village. The house, demolished in 1938, bore the date 1677 and the
initials W.A., said to be those of William Alcock. The board,
stored since 1938 in the donor’s shed, was originally painted with
the legend, under the heading RAMPTON: * All vagrants who
are seen beging (sic) in this town will be apprehended and punished
as the law directs.” The lettering now stands out clearly in relief,
due to the effect of weathering on the unpainted portions of the

board.

The doll presented by Lady Keynes has a somewhat unusual
history. It was purchased and given to her in 1950 by her husband,
Sir Geoffrey Keynes, having formerly belonged to an old lady who
was discovered in her Fingeringhoe cottage eight years after she
had died. The doll was found, among her possessions, in a box
with a note that it was given to her by her dear mother in 1845.

Reference to the list of accessions printed at the end of the
Annual Report will show that the Purchase Fund has been used to
acquire several new exhibits. Among these is a rare photograph,
51 cm. by 60.9 cm., taken in c.1902 of the Trumpington Mill
which stood in Long Road until it was finally demolished shortly
before 1914, The photograph, which was sent to a local sale in
aid of the Save the Children Fund, won first prize in a competition
and shows, in addition to the mill, some women doing their washing
in the gardens of the Mill Cottages, and some children playing at

marbles.

Another purchase was that of the stuffed alligator used as a
chemist’s sign. Among other items added to our pharmaceutical
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collection 18 the fine hrass-bound mahogany pill mag‘llirmc, Otesente
by Mr. T. W. Bagshawe, and the turned \\:m)dcn pill finisher given
by the Chief Pharmacist of Addenbm.okc s Hospital where it Was
rormerly in use. Mrs. J. Barker has given a china medicine Spoon
of ¢.1900 and a medicine glass, both in use, until recently, in the
sapatorium of the Leys School. Because chemists changed, in
March 1968, to the metric system of weight and measurerhcn} 4
was thought desirable that these two objecis, both marked accordi@
to the old system, should be preserved. |

Our collection of domestic objects has been increased by the
gift of an unusual tea caddy of !880, made of mosaic or purple
marble glass, and of a patent raisin stoner of 1895. Two very fine
18th century copper warming pans, from Pymoor near Ely, were
acquired by purchase, as was also an iron crusie-type lamp, formerly
used in a stable at Fordham. ’

By the bequest of the late Mr. R. Fleet Turner, the Museum
received a portrait in oils of his grandfather, George Fleet (1813
1885). Head Porter of Magdalene College from 1872. He had,
however, been an employee of the College for long before that
date. It is very fitting that the portrait should be in the Museum
because George Fleet was a regular visitor to the building when it
was the White Horse Inn. His signature, scratched with the
landlord’s diamond-set ring, is still to be seen on one of the glass
panes of the former bar.

The Curator is very grateful to visitors to the Museum, and
others, who have offered to take photographs of buildings, etc.,
which are due to be pulled down in the near future. She would
welcome even more co-operation in the task of keeping the
Museum’s records up to date. If anyone knowing of any imminent
demolition would inform her, she could then arrange for photo-
graphs to be taken. For lack of such information it was not possible,
for example, to photograph the cottages which have now dis
appeared from Malcolm Street.
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MEMBERS

1968 —1969

(Donors of 10 guineas and upwards)

Mrs. C. Armstrong
T. W. Bagshawe

Cambridge Preservation Society

Christ’s College
Clare College

C. M. Coote
Downing College

N. O. Higgins
Homerton College

L. F. Newman
Pembroke College
Queens’ College

Mrs. Rees Thomas

St. Catharine’s College

Emmanuel College

Girton College

Gonville and Caius College
E. B. Haddon

Mrs. C. R. Anderson
Councillor A. W. Arundale

J. Saltmarsh
Trinity College

ORDINARY MEMBERS
(Annual subscribers of | guinea and upwards)

W. T. F. Hardesty

B. G. Bowles Jesus College
Alderman S. T. Bull H. S. Johnson
M. C. Burkitt B. M. Keane
Dr. G. H. S. Bushnell Lady Keynes

Cambridge Antiquarian Society
Cambridge and District

National Union of Teachers

Hon. Councillor E. H. Cherry

King’s College

Co-operative Society Lloyds Bank Ltd.

Cambridge Branch Peterhouse

Christ’s College Mrs. Rees Thomas
Emmanuel College J. Saltmarsh

T. N. Gallyon Mrs. F. H. Sandbach
Gonville & Caius College J. K. Taylor

E. B. Haddon Trinity College

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS
(Annual subscribers of 5/- and upwards)

Mrs. R. Bruns S. A. Rolfe
P. Ford B. P. Sargent
B. J. Matthew C. C. Scott
D. J. Muggleton M. Seymour
M. Nash C. F. Tebbutt
Miss O. Peck S. Warburton
Miss S. Raynes

GRANTS

Cambridge Corporation _
Cambs. & Isle of Ely County Council

City Education Committee

County Education Commitiee

Chesterton Rural District Council _
South Cambridgeshire Rural District Council

DONATIONS

Anglia Television Ltd.
J. W. Hurst

St. John's College
Leys School
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Mrs. P. B. Tillyard

Mrs. Dudley Ward

Mrs. K. S. G. Hinde

Dr. G. Kitson Clark
Magdalene College
Hon. Ald. F. J. Priest



LIST OF PRIN(IIPAI,
APRIL 1968 TO M

A(.‘CESSI ONS
ARCH 1969

Soci :
Calendar Customs Ly

CHRISTMAS and NEW
Mr. G. C. Cresswell.

The Church

COMMEMORATIVE ME
G, ‘I_YL MEDAL, struck 1968 and sold in ai
ation of Chesterton Church Mr. C. C S;’ d in aid of the
y « W Ll SCOTt,

The City
Brass-lettered STREET NA
e ME, 19th
Eligius Street; enamelled STRE[S’?‘nt&rX’N;;m%”finrom St.
gentury, removed from Round Church St;eet E, 19th
urveyor. - The City

v z
EAR CARDS, collection of, 1900-14

Education

CHILDREN'§ BOOKS, collection of, 18621-887. Several written
by donor’s grgndmother, Caroline Haddon, under the pen-
name of Caroline Hadley. Mr. E. B. Haddon.

Electricity Supply
ALTERNATING CURRENT METER, 1906; formerly in
Magdalene College. The Master & Fellows of Magdalene

College.

Fighting Services

OAK PLAQUE bearing carved
Cambridge Branch of the Ol
Jubilee, 1964.
Accompanying HISTORY of the Old Contemptibles. old
Contemptibles Association.

TIN containing CIGARETTES and TOBACCO: Princess N}ay's
Christmas gift, 1914, with accompanying photograph ol the
Princess. Presented to a Cambridge soldier. Purchased.

Mons Star. Presented to the
d Contemptibles at their Golden

CAP BADGES of the Cambridgeshire Regiment, 1901. Miss 5.
Stanley.

7

entury by attendant at

PEWTER TANKARD used in last cen : Rt
Fulbourn Hospital for fetching his daily quart of beer

the hospital brewery. Mr. F. Richards.
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Justice and its Administration

LIST OF SENTENCES passed on Prisoners at the Cambridge-
shire Lent Assizes, 1843, Mr. J. Tomlinson. ridge

BOARD from house in Rampton, bearing warning that beggars
will be apprehended and punished. Accompanying PHOTO\-
GRAPH of the house (demolished 1938) on which the board
was hung. Mr. R. J. Young.

Police
LEATHER POUCH used by 19th century Ely policeman to hold
his notebook. Mr. J. Dowdy.

Poor Relief

POOR RELIEF RATE BOOK, Linton, 1838: ORDERS to
Guardians of the Poor of Linton Union. 1836, 1839. Mr. W

Richardson.

Postal Services

LEATHER BAG, with brass lock inscribed Hildersham Rectory,
formerly used for collecting and delivering mail from the
Rectory. Mrs. Jaggard.

Societi
MEDAL, silver, of the Shire Horse Society, awarded to F. Cross
of Cottenham in 1906. Mr. W. Metson.

MEDALLION worn by member of the Institute of Mechanical
Engineers at the Cambridge Meeting of the Institute, 1913.
Mr. A. Haynes.

Theatre

Copies of the Festival Theatre Review, 1927-9, each with attached
transparent programme. Mr. K. North.

PROGRAMME of the Cambridge Amateur Operatic Society’s
production of The Vagabond King, 1933. Mr. R. Godfrey.

The Household
Domestic Equipment
RAISIN STONER, 1895. Mr. S. A. Wilkerson.
STEW JAR, brown glazed earthenware. 1880. Mr. W. Topper.
TEA CADDY, mosaic glass. c.1880. Mr. C. Easy.
SAUCEPAN, brass, with iron handle. 1880. Mr. A. Harrold.

SAUCEPAN, iron, with enamel lining. Early 20th century. Miss
A. Bidder,
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FUNNEL, glass, with curved spout for filling wine
1880. Mr. C. Easy. €Canters

HORN SCOOP, ¢.1885. Miss A. Bidder.
PATENT LEVER for drawing corks. 1890 Mrs. H. Williatns

WARMING PANS (2): copper with turned wooden -
18th century. Purchased. '

Lighting Equipment
OIL-BURNING LAMP, brass, mounted on slate. Cut-glass oj)
reservoir and ground glass globe. 1875, Mr. and Mrs. Culpan,

CHAMBER CANDLESTICK with snuffer. Sheffield plate. Mid.-
19th century. The Curator.

BICYCLE LAMP, carbide burning. Early 20th century. Miss N.
Balderson.

LAMP, iron crusie type, from Fordham. Purchased.

The Individual

LORGNETTE, giit filigree, c.1880. Mr. A. Haynes.
LAZY TONGS, brass. 1890. Miss E. Lewis.

PENWIPER, leather-covered ; formerly owned by donor's father,
Dr. A. C. Haddon, archaeologist. Mr. E. B. Haddon.

SEALS (2), with handles of ebony and mother-of-pearl in form of
busts of John Wesley and Rev. G. Whitefield. 1840. Miss

E. Munns.

SCISSORS: steel blades, ornamental detachable handles. In
embossed brass sheath. ¢.1880. Mr. J. R. Burgess.

HAND BAG, silver mesh. D.M. 1921. Mr. J. R. Burgess.

POWDER BOX, baby’s. Turned wood, with original swansdown
pufi. 1880. Mrs. J. Connolly.

Games and Toys

TABLE GAME: Nine Men's Morris. Early 20th century. Miss
A. Bidder.

SCRAP BOOK, late 19th century. Miss E. Lewis.

LANTERN SLIDES, collection of. Hand-made and coloured,
illustrating children’s stories. Mrs. E. Cobb.

DOLL: wax face and limbs, sawdust-filled body; in original
clothes. 1845. Lady Keynes.
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Occupations

Agn'cu“lll‘(‘
DRAG RAKE, wooden.  Used in Burwell in |
Palmby.

pird Fancier, Bird Catcher

BIRD CAGE, wooden, with clay drinking pot. ¢.1900
Fordham. Purchased. :

ast century. Mr.,

From

Chemist
PILL MACHINE, brass-bound mahogany, Made by S. Maw
Son & Thompson, ¢.1890. Mr. T. W. Bagshawe.

PILL FINISHER, turned wooden. Formerly used in Addenbrooke’s
Hospital pharmacy. Mr. S. J. Hopkins.

ALLIGATOR, stuffed. Formerly used as chemist’s trade sign.
Purchased.

THERMOMETER, bath, in turned wooden case. Marked
according to Dr. Forbes’ specifications. ¢.1870. Purchased.

MEDICINE SPOON, oval white china. Made by S. Maw Son &
Sons, ¢.1900. Formerly used in the Leys School sanatorium.
Mrs. J. Barker.

MEDICINE GLASS, marked in drachms, fluid ounces, tablespoons
and teaspoons. 20th century. Mrs. J. Barker.

College Porter

PORTRAIT in oils of George Fleet (1818-1885), one-time Head
Porter of Magdalene College. Bequest of the late Mr. R.
Fleet Turner.

IRON for re-furbishing brim of silk hat. Formerly used by Head
Porters of Trinity College.

Coprolite Digger
PHOTOGRAPH of coprolite diggers at work near Barrington in
1880°s. Dr. Forbes.

Dyke Diggers and Cleansers

PHOTOGRAPH of gang of dyke diggers at work in Littleport
Fens in 1890’s. The Curator.

PHOTOGRAPH of Bill King of Reach roding or cleansing the
Swaffham Great Enterline. Mr. K. S. G. Hinde.

KNIFE, folding multi-bladed, with gimlet, nail cxfrawm‘r,uclc-
Used by Cambridge horsekeeper in 1890's. Mr. C. A. Swann.
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Maltster
MALT SHOVEL, from Burwell. 19th century. Mr. Palmby:.

BOOTS: canvas uppers, rope soles. Worn by workers on malting
Aoor at Star Brewery, Cambridge. Early 20th century.
Tollemache & Cobbold Breweries.

Office Equipment Maker

DICTAPHONE, ¢.1930. Formerly installed in Messrs. W. Heffer’s
shop in Sidney Street, Cambridge. Messrs. W. Heffer & Sons,
Ltd.

Oilman

METAL CAN for turpentine. Inscribed Matthew & Son Cambridge .
¢.1910. Dr. Forbes.

Stone-mason

STONE HEAD of boy. Late 18th century. Fopnd with other
pieces of statuary, in foundations of wall in }.ongstanton.
Thought to have come from one of the statues in gardens of

Longstanton Hall demolished in last century. Messrs. Robin-
son & Gimbert Ltd.

Tailor

LEDGER, 1868-1875, of Edward Bennett, tailor and robe-maker
of Cambridge. Messrs. Strickland Sons & George Ltd.

Printed Material
Pamphlets

The Riverside Pumping Station, open 26th June, 1968. Hon.
Alderman F. J. Priest.

Linton Church: a paper read in 1909 by W. M. Palmer. Mr. W.
Richards.

The Antiguities of Linton: a paper read by W. M. Palmer in 1913.
Mr. W. Richards.

A Record of Cheshunt College. 1968. Mr. T. Green.

Public Notices
PUBLIC NOTICE inviting ** Working Hands who do not feel in-

clined to enter any ordinary place of worship  to a children’s

service in the Boys’ School Room, East Road. 1859. Mr.
A. F. Leach,
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. Arnold: Oxford and Camp, -

. B ried :

’ and Associations. N.D. (¢ 1871)(”\4;, h:,'n( v Memoriey
: . B Haddon

ls: Machines, Mills ,
R, L. Hills: / ‘ s and Uncouny |
Short History of the Drainage of 4 h: 7:’:; ¢ "’;'6/; Vecessities: 4
' - Purchased

R. L. Munby ed. East Anglian Studie
& Sons Ltd. ares. 1968. Messrs, w. Heffer

Roval Commission on Historical Monuments

Cambridgeshive. 1968, Purchased. Inventory of Wess

TOpogl’.phy

PDRAWINGS: two silverpoint.  Cambridgeshi
Mary Patton. 1942, Mrs. I, K. Allsopg;:‘ ire rural scenes by

DRAWINGS: two pen-and-ink. The White Hor
' )
vard and from Castle Street by E. R. Sar:icr::nrr )";9':?
Puldwo | . i
PRINT coloured. Cambridge Castle, 1840. Purchased.

WATERCOLOUR: The Fish Market, Peas Hill, at night. By
Joyce Thompson ¢.1910. Mr. O. Price. l

Photographs

Wicken Feast, c.1898; Turf Stacks at Wicken, 1910; Auxihary
Postman of Wicken, ¢.1900; Hay Carters at Wicken, 1590
Fen Drainage Mill, Wicken, 1898. Per J. B. Wright from
originals lent by Mr. B. P. Sergeant.

Thorney village from the Abbey tower, 1967. Mr. P. Cave.

Collection of photographs of Thorney. The Curator.

Trumpington Mill, ¢.1902. Purchased.

The party boat Victoria, ¢.1890. The Curator.

Inscribed silver tankard presented by R. R. Fielder to B. Worts of
: Clayhithe, 1864. The Cambridge News.

gw caravans at Wisbech. 1930. The Curator. e
ve m : 18] rm panoramic view of Cambrdge

m“ top .:)ofu:;‘; tC('.)a{l(:olic %ahurch tower, 1889. Mrs. B.

hml at work in the Fens, 1900. The Curator.
: ; sen Chapel; the Upware

1 - ‘ K I“Cll :
slacker for Quy Mill; .SWAﬂ‘hfm Hundred Foot Pumping
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THE CAMBRIDGE AND COUNTY FOLK MUSEUM

(Incorporated 5th June, 1946)

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR PERIOD ENDED 31§t Marcir, 1969

12 months
to 31/3/68 EXPENDITURE
£ To/ £ s d.
740 Rent, Rates and Insurance v Ji2 11 2
L Heat, Light and Water .. s 201 13 6
Repairs, Redecorations and Mainten-
69 ance: General e 43 16 10
- Museum Cottage. . 116 16 10
294 Abbey House o _——
88 Cleaning and Cleaner’s Wages 9) 9 1]
75 Loan Interest b - 66 6 6
99 Museum Fittings 148 12 6
832 Resident Curator’s Salary 832 0 0
150 Pension Allocation . . 5 s 4000
National Insurance and Graduated
— Pes‘on Contributions 84 14 §
(3 Less S.E.T. Refunded 74 13 9
——— 10 011
10 Honorarium to Temporary Assistant — — —
— Honorarium to Treasurer. . e D =)
Printing, Postages, Stationery, Tele-

143 phone and Sundry Expenses 125 10 1|
16 Audit and Accountancy b 2 o gl 1
52 Museum Purchases A 92 410
23 Museum Guides and Postcards 5312 4

£2906

£ Tof

1976 Deficit for the year, brought down
Balance, Excess of Grant over Deficit
for vear, carried to General

24 Fund i e s

£2000

12 months
to 31/3/68 INCOME
% 3.d £ By/ £ 5 &
50 Ordinary Subscriptions Ko =S EY. 8
4 Associate Subscriptions 313 0
33 Donations ..
460 Rents Receivable
Grants:—
—_ Cambs. & Isle of Ely C.C. 1567/8 250 0 0O
100 City Education Committee o Y o d
50 County Education Committee .. 50 0 0
14499 7 3 - Cambs. & Isle of Fly C.C. 1968/9 250 0 0
10 South Cambs. R.D.C. _. & 10 0 O
S Chesterton R.D.C. s e S § 0
Admission Fees, Guides, Postcards
181 and Donations in Museum Box. .
Interest on:
40 Lloyds Bank Deposit Account
- Ove--reserve on Abbey House
Repai:s (written back) .. £
Balance, Deficit for Year, carried
1976 down
1159 11 0 —_—
£2906
145 17 2 £ By/ i
2000 City Corporation Grant
£2754 15 5
% 80
1212 9 °}
537 10 11
£1750 0 0 £2000

54

122

g .

8 6
10 0

460 0 0

615 5 0
206 3 4
&8 - 3.6

0

36 16

747

£2754 1S §

£ s &

1750 0 0

£1750 0 O
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BALANCE SHEET 31sr Marci, 1969

l968£ ¢ a : : 1968
5 U, B O & Y ¥ 4
ACCUMULATED FUNDS AND ‘ FIXED ASSETS £ s £ s 4.
RESERVES Freehold Property at cost: .
General Fund at 1st April 1968 3222 2 B 3750 The Abbey House 5 w 3750 0 0
3222 Add Excess for Year a ok »>37 10 11
375913 % Investments
Commercial Union Insurance Co.
1350 Reserve for Pension (Curator) 1500 0 O Deferred Annuity Pension (Curator)
Premium paid to 1st April, 1968 1350 0 0
Loan: City Corporation as at 1350 Add Premium paid during Year 150 0 0
IstIApril. 1968 .. - - llég 2 g ———1500 0 0
1113 Add Interest for Year .. >
s CURRENT ASSETS
1179 10 0 194 Balance at Bank-Current A/c No. 1 220 0 3
— Less Repayments during Year .. 209 6 0 51 . (_-_l:,r,rrc?,t A'/f Ng 2 ,35 15 9
910" 4 0 418 Deposit Account 713 1 7
_ - Cash in Hand .. 3 o 2 314 4
140 Sundry Creditors .o .o 180 6 7 — Sundry Debtors and Prepayments .. 47 12 3
64 Stock—Museum Guide s i 50 0 0
———1160 4 2
£5825 £6410 4 2 £5825 £6410 4 2

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS TO THE MEMBERS OF THE CAMBRIDGE AND COUNTY FOLK MUSEUM

In our opinion, the Accounts set out herewith give a true and fair view of the state of the Society’s affairs at 31st March, 1967,
and of its Deficit for the year ended on that date, and comp'y with the Companies Acts 1948 and 1967.

CHATER & MYHILL

Accountants,
3rd June, 196) 10 Jesus Lane, Cambridge



